
The GO Station Precinct Project
Pre-construction Open House

Contract No. 2023-T-249

This Project is in partnership with the Niagara Region, 
City of St. Catharines and the Canadian National Railway 



Agenda
• Welcome and Introductions

• 6:05p.m. – Presentation (15 minutes)

• 6:20-6:50p.m. – Questions to the Presentation (30 minutes)

• 6:50-8:00pm – Open House
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Tonight’s Expectations
Why are we meeting tonight? 
To provide the neighbourhood around the train station (referred to as the GO Station Precinct 
Area) an update on the City and Region-led project that is about to begin construction.

Tonight is an Open House, not a Public Information Centre (PIC)…
• For any of the specific projects
• For a review of previous infrastructure or policy decisions
• Will not examine neighbourhood development(s)
• Not intended to address specific residential property issues  
• Will not be addressing any GO Transit services (bus or train) 
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Tonight’s Expectations cont’d

Housekeeping Items:
• Always respect your neighbours and staff

• Ask questions respectfully
• One discussion – avoid side conversations

• Washrooms 
• Please keep in mind that we are visitors on Ridley’s Campus – please 

stay within Open House area (Williams Hall)
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Timeline

2023

St. Paul Street West 
RR81 Bridge Closed in 

November to 
Vehicular traffic

2023

Bell is required to remove all 
infrastructure from the Structure 

prior to removal

2024

Tender issued and contract  
awarded for demolition of 
properties at 96 St. Paul St. 

and 179 St. Paul Cres. in 
April

2024

Tender issued in June and 
contract awarded in 

August for the GO Station 
Precinct Development 

Project

2024

Demolition of properties at 96 St. 
Paul St. and 179 St. Paul Cres. 

Completed in August

2024

Bell provided 
confirmation on 

September 5 that 
relocation are now 

complete on Structure Remains open to 
pedestrians and cyclists

Bell Relocation 
Commence in December



GO Station Precinct Project
1

2

3

4

Associated Parts of the Project:
1. Ridley Road Reconstruction (City of St. Catharines) 
2. Station access road (Miller Road) from Ridley Road 

to the St. Catharines GO Station (Niagara Region 
and City of St. Catharines)

3. GO Station Site Redevelopment (Niagara Region)
4. St. Paul Street West CNR Bridge replacement 

(Niagara Region, CNR, St. Catharines)
Project Highlights:
• 8,000 tonnes of Asphalt
• 78,000 tonnes of Granular Material
• 3,400 m3 of Concrete
• New Pedestrian Crossover on Ridley Road
• Over 4,805m of Curb
• 175 drawings in the “Issued for Construction” set  
• 95 individual tactile surface plates
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Construction Schedule
ACTIVITY TIMING NOTES

St. Paul Street Bridge Demolition October 2024 - December 2024 - Contractor to submit Demolition plans to 
CNR for approval prior to demolition.
- CNR has approved a 48-hour full closure of 
the railway to complete demolition.

Access Road Construction October 2024 - December 2024 - Access Road to Station must be constructed 
prior to bridge reconstruction to ensure access 
to station is maintained

St. Paul Street Bridge and 
Roadway Reconstruction 

January 2025 – July 2026
(Bridge to be reopen to 

atleast a single lane of traffic 
by December of 2025)

- Construction will continue though winter 
season until completion.

Station Redevelopment May 2025 – August 2026 -Station redevelopment to be completed in 2 
stages to ensure access to station is 
maintained during construction.

Ridley Road Reconstruction May 2025 – August 2026 - Full reconstruction including the construction 
of a Roundabout for Station access.
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Pedestrian Detour
What is the pedestrian and cyclist detour route?

Westbound
St. Paul Street West to Pelham Road to Chetwood 
Street to Merigold Street to St. Paul Street West

Eastbound
St. Paul Street West to Merigold Street to Chetwood 
Street to Pelham Road to St. Paul Street West

• The pedestrian detour will begin when the bridge 
is removed and continue until the new bridge is 
inplace
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Pre-construction Notices and
Pre-condition Survey 
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Pre-construction Notice
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• What is a Pre-construction 
Notice?

• Why are Pre-construction 
Notices necessary? 



Pre-condition Survey
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• What is a Pre-condition 
Survey?

• How are Pre-condition Surveys 
conducted? 

• Why is a Pre-condition survey 
important?

• Will my property be affected by 
construction?



Heritage Features 
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Gateway Features 
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St. Catharines Station Redevelopment 
• Originally constructed in 1917
• Undergoing several stages of restoration
• Redevelopment of the Station is being completed outside 

of the Go Station Precinct Contract
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Questions

• Keep questions to information/projects in the presentation
• Staff are available at the information boards to speak with you individually and answer any site-specific 

questions
• Detailed plans are available to be viewed in the lobby after the presentation
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Thank You  
Future Updates 

• Updates will be provided on the Niagara Region webpage and social media feed
• https://www.niagararegion.ca/projects/stpaul-go-precinct-development/default.aspx
• stcatharines.ca/en/roads-parking-and-traffic/construction-map.aspx
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